
TO:  Cannon Falls City Council 

FROM: Zach Logelin, License and Permit Technician 

SUBJECT: Vacation Application-PID 52.140.0440-Zoned R-3 

DATE: May 21st, 2024 

 

BACKGROUND 

William Marsh owns the lot (PID 52.140.0440) and is hoping to build a new home on the parcel. 

The proposed home would straddle his property line and encroach on City Right of Way.  

Mr. Marsh is requesting a Vacation of City ROW to build a home that meets code and allow 

himself additional space.  

The Vacation will be the rectangle on exhibit 3 outlined in black. The triangle to the south 

(outlined in blue) is a City parcel and would be bought by Mr. Marsh, not vacated. The City is 

awaiting a building permit with house setbacks on a survey. The house may not meet rear 

setbacks, so this will determine if the southerly triangle will need to be bought. 

Additionally, the northern triangle (outlined in red) is part of lot 1 block 53 of the originally 

platted Cannon Falls. While not reflected on GIS, this small portion of land cannot be Vacated. If 

Mr. Marsh needs to obtain it in order to meet front setbacks, or if he decides he wants it, a quiet 

title claim may be executed.  

In the resolution (exhibit 7), the City will not certify the Vacation with the County until we 

receive a building permit with site plans on a survey showing setbacks and property lines AND 

until Mr. Marsh pays the new home construction fees. This will make sure the land will be 

Vacated for a home and the new owner will not sell the land. 

Floodplain: 

16 feet of Mr. Marsh’s front yard falls in the Floodplain. The front setbacks are 25 feet in the R-

3, so this should not be a problem. The City will make sure no structure is built in this front 

portion of property. Additionally, all structure setbacks are 50 feet from the curb.  Planning 

Commission recommended approval at their May 13th meeting. 

 The following exhibits are enclosed to further describe the proposal: 

1. Vacation Application 

2. Aerial Map 

3. GIS Map of property showing proposed Vacation 

4. Proposed house  

5. Survey (Parcel A and B) 

6. Legal Description of Vacated land 

7. Resolution 2758 

REQUESTED CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Please consider and make a motion to approve 

Resolution 2758, allowing the Vacation of City right of way to William Marsh, the land east of 

PID 52.140.0440, referred to in exhibit 6. 



















CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2758 

 

VACATION FOR WILLIAM MARSH 

 

 

WHEREAS, William Marsh has made an application for a Vacation to be able to build a 

home that meets all the lot requirements in the R-3 zone; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls is Vacating a portion of right of way east of PID 

52.140.0440, legally described as That part of Stoughton Street in Cannon Falls City Addition, 

according to the recorded plat thereof, Goodhue County, Minnesota, lying northerly of Lot 1, 

Block 62, which lies southerly of Lot 1, Block 53, said Cannon Falls City Addition; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on May 13, 2024 to 

accept public testimony relating to the application; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that: the allowance of the requested 

Vacation reasonable; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommends to the Cannon Falls City Council 

that the application for the Vacation be conditionally approved.  

 

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

CANNON FALLS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that based on the findings of the 

Planning Commission which are hereby adopted by the City Council that the application for a 

Vacation by William Marsh to Vacate the portion of land east of his house legally described as 

That part of Stoughton Street in Cannon Falls City Addition, according to the recorded plat 

thereof, Goodhue County, Minnesota, lying northerly of Lot 1, Block 62, which lies southerly of 

Lot 1, Block 53, said Cannon Falls City Addition and to be attached to parcel 52.140.0440, be 

approved subject to compliance with all remaining requirements of the City of Cannon Falls 

Zoning Code Chapter 152 and State of Minnesota Building Code requirements.   

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 21st day of May, 2024. 

 

      CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Matt Montgomery, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 

        Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator 


